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PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: STPCOL
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 10:33 AM
To: PMSTPCOL PEmails
Subject: FW: Section 3.7 & 3.8 Actions - Updated July 28, 2011
Attachments: FW: Section 3.7 & 3.8 Actions - Updated July 28, 2011; STP - RWB Classification and Dose 

release; STP - RAI 5952 ACSTIC2; August 1, 2011 Wednesday Call - 3.9.2 Questions

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  SouthTexas34Public_EX  
Email Number:  3032  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (377CB97DD54F0F4FAAC7E9FD88BCA6D07D50E2F5C3)  
 
Subject:   FW: Section 3.7 & 3.8 Actions - Updated July 28, 2011  
Sent Date:   8/23/2011 10:32:59 AM  
Received Date:  8/23/2011 10:33:01 AM  
From:    STPCOL 
 
Created By:   STP.COL@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"PMSTPCOL PEmails" <PMSTPCOL.PEmails@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    3      8/23/2011 10:33:01 AM  
FW: Section 3.7 & 3.8 Actions - Updated July 28, 2011    147445  
STP - RWB Classification and Dose release    8516  
STP - RAI 5952 ACSTIC2    38447  
August 1, 2011 Wednesday Call - 3.9.2 Questions    12065  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


